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DAVID A. Lavy

October 30, 1993

Mr. Lawrence Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW i
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

I hereby request the Commission's imeat attento to an
advertisement published in several wspapers circulated in the district I
represent. The advertisements were placed during the week of August 22nd,
1993 in the following newspapers:

Lynbrook News (August 26, 1993 edition)
Elmont Herald (August 27,1993 edition)
Valley Strem Herald (August 26, 1993 edition)
Malverne Tunes (August 26, 1993 edition)
Lynbrook News Herald (Augs 25, 1993 edition)
Garden City LWe (Augus 261993 edition)
Meadowbrook Times (August 26, 1993 edition)
Long Island Graphic (August 25, 1993 edition)
Nassau Herald (August 26, 1993 edition)
Long Island News & Owl (August 26, 1993 edition)
Mineola American (August 25, 1993 edition)

I am a candidate for reelection to the United States House of
Representatives, and I have filed a statement of candidacy with the
Commission. The advertisements at issue clearly identify me, and advocate my
defeat.

The advertisements do not contain disclaimers meeting the requirements
of 2 U. S. C. 441(d) and I1I CER Il1O. 11(a)(1).

The Nassau County Democratic Committee and its mailing address and
phone number are listed in each advertisement. According to my sources at
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Mr. Lawrence Noble, General Counsel continued...

several of the publications, a member of the Nassau County Democratic
Committee placed the advertisements.

To my knowledge, the Nassau County Democratic Committee has not
filed any documents with the Commission for the purpose of establishn a
federal campaign committee or reporting contributions used in a federal
campaign.

Numerous violations of 2 U.S.C. 432, 433, and 434, appear to have
occurred. By virtue of its placement of and inclusion in the advertisements,
the Nassau County Democratic Committee is a participant in a federal political
campaign.

I ask that the Commission investigate the advertisements, and that
appropriate enforcement actions be instituted to require compliance with The
Federal Election Campaign Act.

Respectfully Submitted,

David A. Levy1
Member of Congress

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NASSAU

The contents of this complaint are true to my knowledge, except those matters
therein which are stated to be alleged on information and belief, and as to
those matters, I believe them to be true.

UavI A. Levy, D.. 5he

Sworn to me on N. .1993.

X________________ Seal

My commission expires

on -1/ 1 19 cy$

4,L+



Retire Robot Republican Congressmen!
IWMWC Leftubkagl playn* *Y 0h "u Ma. h" f h

U auld Leug and his Ilk automatically uote down euerg proposal
to limit the greedfest of the super-rich.

U'ur' congressman blindly obeys his Doleful Republican leaders,
using the false slogan: Tax and spend Liberal".

UHe offers old Ideas that create no Jobs, add to our national
debt,,,, and deprius our children and grandct ildren of the hope
for a better future.

UDauid Leug will, we predict, stonewall Health Care Reform.
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Retire Robot Republican Congressmen!
dupsuusy nscuMuWy 9 .nd "~ib IN",

*David Levy and his Ilk automaticalig uote down every proposal
to limit the greedfest of the super-rich.

*'Our congressman blindly obeys his Doleful Republican leaders,
using the false slogan: 'Tam and spend Liberal".

UHe offers old Ideas that create no jobs, add to our national
debt ... and deprive our children and grandchildren of the hope
for a better future.

* David Levy will, we predict, stonewall Health Care Reform.

Help plan their political retirements

Let's replace them with
Long Island leaders of substance

Conm Nasu County Damocatac Couwniu - 131 Miewh IBv., Mhmoia. 11501 - 746.050
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0C 20ftlUl NOVEMBER 17, 1993

The Honorable David A. Levy
Levy for Congress Committee
P0 box 323
Lynbrook, Nov York 11563

RE: MUR 3832

Dear Mr. Levy:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 12. 1993v of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act'), by the
Nassau County Democratic Comittee and its treasurer. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Comission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information In this miatter, please
forward It to the office of the General Counsel. Such
informtion must be sworn to In the same manner as the original
complaint, We have numbered this matter MRU 3832. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

ft * -- "0^

Mary L. Taksart Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAS~NCI64.DC 0*3 NOVEMBER 17, 1993

Treasurer
Nassau County Democratic Committee
131 Mineola Blvd.
Mineola, Nov York 11501

RU: MRU 3632

Dear sit or Nadam:

The Federal Blection Comission received a complaint which
indicates that the Nassau County Democratic Committee
("Committee0) and your as treaurerv my have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mendsd ('the Actu).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MIX 3832. Please refer to this numer In all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Cammittee and
you, as treasurer, In this matter. Please submit any tactual or
legal materials wbich you believe are relevant to the
Commissiones analysis of this matter. Where appropriater
statements should be oubmitted'uner oath. Tour respoonse which
should be addressed to tbo General Counsels Office, nat, be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response is received within 15 days# the Commssion may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. § 4379(a)(4)(9) and I 4379(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Comission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Wisiwo County Democratic Comittee
page 2

It you have any questions, please contact Joan Ncgnet yat
("*2) 219-3400. rot your Information, we have enclosed a grief
description of the Commissionos procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

grw"' J. Tok.

Mary L. Taksarr Attorney
Central 3nforcement Docket

3nclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of counsel Statement
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999 8 Street, M.N.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GUIEZA COU53LI' S RPONT I

MJR 3832
DATE COMPLAINT FILED: 11/12/93
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 11/17/93
DATE ACTIVATED: 6/1/94
STAFF MEMBER: Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT: David A. Levy

RESPOUDU1TS: Nassau County Democratic Committee
and its treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434
2 U.S.C. S441d(a)
2 U.S.C. S441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Indexes, disclosure reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I.- =nI OF hA2ER

Complainant David A. Levy, Member of the U.S. souse of

Representatives, alleged that the Nassau County Democratic

Committee (**CDC") violated several provisions of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 19711 as amended (*the Act") as a result

of advertisements NCDC placed in various newspapers. These

alleged violations include 2 U.S.C. 55 433r 434, and 441(d).

Respondents have not submitted a response to the complaint.

11. FACTUAL AND LEGA&L ANALYSIS

The Act defines the term "political committee* as any

committee, club, association, or other group of persons which

receives contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000, or makes

expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar

year. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. 5 100.5. The term
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*xpenditure" Includes any purchase, payment, distribution, loan,

advance, deposit, or gift of money or anything of value made by

any person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal
office. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(A)(i). The term "contribution"

Includes any gift, subscription, advance, or deposit of money or

anything of value made by any person for the purpose of

Influencing any election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C.

S431(8)(A)(i)o

A political comittee must file a statement of organization

within ten days after becoming a political committee. 2 U.S.C.

5 433(a); see also 11 C.F.R. S 102.1(d). The treasurer of each

political comittee must file regularly scheduled disclosure

reports of receipts and disbursements that comport with

the requiremients set forth at 2 U.S.C. 55 434(a) and (b)g e also
11 C.P.R. 55 104.1 and 104.3.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441d, all expenditures for

communications which expressly advocate the election or defeat of
a clearly Identified candidate, or expenditures to solicit any

contribution through any broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing, or any

other type of general public political advertising, must contain a

disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). The disclaimer must clearly

state the identity of the person or committee who paid for the

communication and whether the communication was authorized by the

candidate or the candidate's committee. Id.; 11 C.P.R.

5 110.11(a)(1).

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) prohibits the making or knowing
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acceptance of corporate contributions in connection with a federal

election.

Complainant, a candidate for re-election in 1994, alleged

that between August 25 and 27, 1993, HCDC placed advertisements

Identifying Congressman Levy and advocating his defeat in eleven

local newspapers. According to the complaint, these ads omitted

the required disclaimer in violation of 2 u.s.c. 5 441(d).

Complainant further alleged that by placing these ads, the

unregistered NCDC made expenditures for the purpose of influencing

a federal election, thereby violating the requirements to register

and report as a political committee pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 55 433

and 434.1

The two advertisements submitted with the complaint begin

with the exhortation to *Retire Robot Republican Congreesmeni'

The text in both of these ads specifically discusses David Leoy by
name and by reference to "four' congressman,' quoting a negative

Newsday editorial and denigrating Mr. Levy's voting record, ideas
and actions. The ads accuse Mr. Levy of "blindly obeyfing) his

Doleful Republican leader* and then exhort the reader to 'Help

plan their political retirements," and 'Let's replace them with

Long island leaders of substance." 2  Attachment A.

The advertisements' text briefly mentions issues (health

care reform, jobs, the national debt), but goes beyond issue

1. FEC indexes indicate that NCDC at another Nassau Countyaddress may have previously registered with the Commission andreceived administrative termination.

2. The two ads appear to be identical, except that one has beencut off after the specific references to candidate Levy.
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advocacy to express electoral advocacy as described in 73C v.

IICFLt 479 U.S. 236t 249 (1966), and r9C V. F~urgatch,, 607 r.24 Me7

864 (9th Cir.), cert. denied, 106 sect. 151 (1967). In Frutgatch,

the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

determined that for speech to be express advocacy under the Act

wit must, when read as a whole, and with limited reference to

external events, be susceptible of no other reasonable

interpretation but as an exhortation to vote for or against a

specific candidate.* id. Under this test, speech is express 'if

its message is unmistakable and unambiguous, suggestive of only

one plausible meaning,' and constitutes advocacy only if "it

presents a clear plea for action." and it is clear what that

action is. Id. Here, the unambiguous negative portrayal of a

clearly identified candidate, coupled with the public call to

voter action, leave no doubt with the reader that the action

sought is to defeat David Levy, the current congressman.

Therefore, the NCDC ads constitute election advocacy that should

have included a disclaimer pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).3 The
office of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that NCDC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

5 441d(a) in this matter.

In addition, given the nature of the advertisements and the

number of newspapers in which the ads appeared, the cost of the

ads appears to have exceeded $1,000. Thus, NCDC falls within the

statutory definition of "political committee," 2 U.s.c.

3. The small-print tag line states only 'Contact Nassau County
Democratic Committee," noting the address and telephone number.



S431(4)(A), and is required to register with the Commission

pursuant to Section 433(a) and file reports of receipts and

eaponditures pursuant to Section 434(a). 4

Under Now York State law, corporations may contribute up to

$5,000 in connection with state elections. Any such corporate

contributions received by the unregistered NCDC and used in

connection with a federal election would constitute prohibited

contributions by a federal political committee. Therefore, this

Office also recomends that the Comission find reason to believe

that NCDC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) in this

matter.

Ln Finally, because NCDC has not answered the complaint and
- essential information is necessary to resolve the case, this

0% office recomends that the Comission authorize the attached Order

to Submit Written Answers and Subpoena for Documents.

1. Find reason to believe that the Nassau County Democratic
C- Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433,

434o 441d(a), and 441b(a).

2. Authorize the attached subpoena and order to Nassau
County Democratic Committee and its treasurer.

4. NCDC is not registered with New York State Board ofElections as a state political committee. However, it may beregistered with the local county board.
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3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis and the,
appropriate letter.

Lawence it. noble
General Counsel

qli' f4q BY:1V .YLeGnFrun61 0 1

Attachments
A. Advertisements
B. Factual and Legal Analysis
C. Subpoena/Order

Staff Assigned:- France* a. Ragan

Date

I *



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
%,&SHI%CTO% 0OC %0403

TO:

FriOn:

DATE:

SUBIECT:

LAWRENEH K. WOLE
GE9NERAL COUNSEL

MRJORIE N. zmiowl/V' J. aos
CO~MISSION SECRETARY

SUPTUSRR 9, 1994

MIR 3832 - FIRS ONOAL COUSWL R3POET
Darn SM21ISWs 7,o 1994.

The above-captioned docuiment was circulated to the

Comission on Thursday, Spteer 6, 1994 at 11:00 a..

Objectionts) have been received from the

Comeiomerfs) as indicated by the aJ bche belowt

CaM11ssioser ALkens _____

Cammissiomer Elliott, _____

Com issioner McDonald _____

C ommeissionet McGarry _____

Commissioner Potter _____

Commissioner Thomas _____

This matter will be placed on the meting agenda

for Tuesday# September 20, 1994a

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.



BRPORE TEE F3D33AL ELECTION COMMISSIONW

In the Matter of
) UN 3632

Nassau County Democratic C omittee
and its treasurer)

ci FicATION

I,, Marjorie W. Emmong, recording secretary for the

Federal Election C omission executive session on

September 20, 1994, do hereby certify that the Comission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following acting in

MR 3632:

1. Find reason to beliewe that the Nassau
County Democratic Comittee and Its
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S1 433P
434p 4434(a), and 441b(a).

2. Authorise, thesupon and order to
Nassau Comty Democratic Comittee and
its treasurer, as recoinde in the
General Counsels report dated
September 7, 1994.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
and the appropriate letter as rec omme nded
in the General Counselts report dated
September 7, 1994.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date UMarjori . fmons
Secretary of the Commission



0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH04C TON. D C 2s4W

SVPUE "'V 199
Cin~zvi NUL-VI 7A31I? 3309SY3D

San Tannwnbaum. Treasurer
Nassau County Democratic Committee
*00 Old Country Road, Suite 329
Garden City, Now York 11530

RI: MR 3632
Nassau County Democratic Committee
and its treasurer

Dear Mr. Tannenbaum:

on November 17,, 1993., the Federal Blection Commission
notified the Nassau County Democratic Committee (*Cmittee*) and
its treasurer of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Slection Campaign Act of 1971. as amended
(Othe Act). A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

Upon further review of the alliegations, contained In the
complaint, the Commission, on September 20# 1994. found that there
is reason to believe the Committee and Its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. If 433. 434. 441d(a)* and 441b(a)# prOVISIOns of the Act.
The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your Information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you
believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this
matter. Statements should be submitted under oath. All responses
to the enclosed Subpoena to Produce Documents and Order to Submit
Written Answers must be submitted to the General Counsels Office
within 30 days of your receipt of this letter. Any additional
materials or statements you wish to submit should accompany the
response to the order and subpoena. in the absence of additional
information, the Commission may find probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.



&on Tannenbaum, Treasurer
Page 2

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you In the preparation of your responses to this order and
subpoena. if you intend to be represented by counsel, please
advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the
name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and
authorixing such counsel to receive any notification or other
communications from the Comission.

if you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
I 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfT'c of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or recommending
declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be pursued. The
office of the General Counsel may reco mme nd that pro-probable
cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so that It may

00 complete Its investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission
will not entertain requests for pro-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
-. granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel

110 ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

In This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(5) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

if you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter,, at (202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

T r vr Potter
Chairman

Enclosures
order and Subpoena
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis
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in the Matter of ) IM 3832

iniaiMa TO -man woocii
d to SumI Mnwn u

TO: Nassau County Democratic Comittee
131 Mineola B1oulevard
Mineola, Now York 11501

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437d(a)(l) and (3) and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the rederal slection Comission hereby orders you to submit

written answers to the questions attached to this Order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requeted on the attachmnt

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, wkere applicabie, sbov

both sides of the documents may be substituted for originals.

Such answers must be submitted under oath end must be

forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, Federal Blection

Comission, 999 R Street, N.V., Washington, D.C. 20463, along

with the r~quested documents within 30 days of receipt of this

Order and Subpoena.



=a 3032
Nassau county Democrtic Committee
pae 3

WU3RZFB* the Chairman of the Federal Blection Commission

has hereunto sot his hand in Washington, D.C. on this

day ofa, 1"4.

For the Comission,

Chairman

AMS?:

Attacmnt
Instructions and Definitions

and Questions and Request for Production of Documents



NUR 3832
Nassau County Democratic Committee
Page 3

IN5?RICKON5

in answering these interrogatories and request for production
of documents, furnish all documents and other Information, however
obtained, including hearsay* that is in possession of, known by or
otherwise available to you, including documents and Information
appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and Independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request, no
answer shall be given solely by reference either to another answer
or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted In drafting the
interrogatory response.

if you cannot answer the following interrogatories In full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full informastion to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your Inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever Information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which Information Is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, describe such items in sufficient detail
to provide justification for the claim. Bach claim of privilege
must specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall refer
to the time period from January 1, 1993 to the present.

The following interrogatories and requests for production of
documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information prior
to or during the pendency of this matter. include in any
supplemental answers the date upon which and the manner in which
such further or different information came to your attention.



R 3832
Nassau County Democratic Committee
Page 4

DUVXNIYIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
Instructions thereto, the terms listed below ore defined as
follows:

'You" shall mean the named respondent in this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, including all officers,
employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership, committee,
association, corporation, or any other type of organixation or
entity.

N"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every type
in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to exist.

"identify* with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the date,
If any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was

0111.prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter of
the document, the location of the document, the number of pages

'0 comprising the document.

*Identify" with respect to a person shall mean state the full
name the most recent business and residence addresses and the
telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of such

C person, the nature of the connection or association that person
has to any party in this proceeding.

CN 'And" as well as 'or" shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories and request for the production of documents any
documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to be out
of their scope.



MUN 3632
fassau County Democratic Committe~e
Page 5

Q3yMIONS AND M!M35 VOB ?00WIOU Or DOCUWSN

1. Identify Nassau County Democratic Comittee, and describe
what type of entity It ist I.e. a comittee, party comittee,
corporation, membership organization.

2. identify and produce all docusents relating to the
purpose and organizational structure of Nassau County DemocraticComittee including but not limited to bylaws, charters, articles
of incorporation, etc.

3. State whether Nassau County Democratic Comittee made
payments ar purchases in support of or In opposition to the
election of David Levy or any other federal candidate, comittee
or officeholder, Including but not limited to payments for:

a. posters, yard signs, buttons, brochures, flyers and other
campaign materials;

b. newspaper, radio or television advertisements;

c. direct mailings;
0111

d. food, beverages or employee, services for parties orIS fundraising events.

4. If the answer to question 3 is In the affirmative:

a. Indicate the amount, date and purpose of all such
c payments;

tn b. identify the federal candidates and comittees referenced
or referred to in the campaign materials, advertisements, mailings
or fundraising events listed In question 3.

c. identify and and produce all documents related to such
payments.



maR 3032
Nassau County Democratic Committee
Pte 6

S. State whether Nassau County Democratic C omeittee
solicited any funds to be used In connection with federal
elections or used in connection with any campaign materials,
advertisements, direct mailings or fundraising events listed above
in question 3. if the answer to this question io In the
affirmative:

a. state the manner in which the funds were solicited;

b. state the amount of funds received;

c. indicate whether any of the funds were forwarded to any
federal candidate or committee;

d. Identify all federal candidates and federal comittees
which were the recipients of such contributions.

6. State whether Nassau County Democratic Committee ade any
contributions to any federal candidates or federal committees. if

- the answr to this question is in the affirmative:

01 a. identify the recipient candidate committees;

b. indicate the amount contributed, and;

c. identity and produce all documents relating to each
contributions.

C 7. Identify and produce all documents related to any
Ln activities undertaken by Nassau County Democratic Committee in

support of or in opposition to federal candidates and electi~ns,
01. Including but not limited to correspondence, checks, Invoices,

solicitations, contributions, etc.

8. State whether the Nassau County Democratic Committee has
received corporate contributions. if so, state whether these
corporate funds were used in connection with direct contributions
to, or payments or purchases in support of or in opposition to the
election of David Levy or any other federal candidate, committee
or officeholder.
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RNSPONDUNTS: Nassau County R: 3632
Democratic Committee
and Its treasurer

This matter was generated by a complaint filed vith the

Federal Election Commission by David A. Levy. 3ee 2 U.s.c.

S4379(a)(1).

The Act def Ines the term "political comittee* as any

committee, club, association, or other group of persons which

receives contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000, or makes

expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar

year. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. 1 100.5. The term

Oexpenditures includes any purchase, payment, distribution, lean,

advancer deposit, or gift of money or anything of value ade by

any person for the purpose of Influencing any election for Federal

office. 2 U.s.c. S 431(9)(A)(i). The tern Ocontribution'

Includes any gift, subscription, advance, or deposit of money or

anything of value made by any person for the purpose of

influencing any election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C.

I 431(S)(A)(i).

A political committee must file a statement of organization

within ten days after becoming a political committee. 2 U.S.C.

5 433(a); see also 11 C.F.R. 5 102.1(d). The treasurer of each

political committee must file regularly scheduled disclosure

reports of receipts and disbursements that comport with

the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C. 55 434(a) and (b); see 'also

11 C.P.R. 55 104.1 and 104.3.

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. 5 441d, all expenditures for
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communications which expressly advocate the election or defeat of

a clearly identified candidate, or expenditures to solicit anry

contribution through any broadcasting station# newspaper,

magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct mailings or any

other type of general public political advertising, must contain a

disclaimer. 2 u.s.c. I 441d(a). The disclaimer must clearly

state the Identity of the person or committee vho paid for the

communication and whether the communication was authorized by the

candidate or the candidatets committee. Id.; 11 C.F.R.

S 110.11(a)(1).

2 u.s.c. I 441b(a) prohibits the making or knowing

acceptance of corporate contributions in connection with a federal

election.

Complainant, a candidate, for re-election in 1994. alleged

that between August 25 and 27, 1993, the Nassau County Democratic

committee (NCDC') Placed advertisements identifying Congresmn

Levy and advocating his defeat In eleven local newspapers.

According to the complaint, these ads omitted the required

disclaimer in violation of 2 U.S.C. I 441(d). Complainant further

alleged that by placing these ads, the unregistered MCDC made

expenditures for the purpose of influencing a federal election,

thereby violating the requirements to register and report as a

political committee pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434.1

The two advertisements submitted with the complaint begin

with the exhortation to 'Retire Robot Republican Congressmen!'

The text in both of these ads specifically discusses David Levy by

1. FCC indexes indicate that NCDC at another Nassau County
address may have previously registered with the Commission and
received administrative termination.



nown ad by reference to *tout* congressman.' quoting a negative

Newada editorial and denigrating Mr. Levys Voting rcord.4 Ideas

and actions. The ads accuse Imr. Levy of "blindly obeylingi his

Doleful Republican leader.* and then exhort the reader to 'Help

plan their political retirements.* and "Letts replace them with

Long island leaders of substance.0 Attachment A.

The advertisementst text briefly mentions issues (health

care reform, jobs, the national debt), but goes beyond issue

advocacy to express electoral advocacy as described in VKZC v.

XCII.. 479 U.S. 236, 249 (1986). and FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d

657, 864 (9th Cir.). cert. denied, 106 S.Ct. 151 (1987). in

,Furgatch. the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

determined that for speech to be express advocacy under the Act

sit must, when read as a whole, and with limited reference to

external events, be susceptible of no other reasonable

interpretation but as an exhortation to vote for or against a

specific candidate.' Id. Under this test, speech is express 'if

its message is unmistakable and unambiguous, suggestive of only

one plausible maning,' and constitutes advocacy only if 'it

presents a clear plea for action," and it is clear what that

action is. Id. Here, the unambiguous negative portrayal of a

clearly identified candidate, coupled with the public call to

voter action, leave no doubt with the reader that the action

sought is to defeat David Levy, the current congressman.

Therefore, the MCDC ads constitute election advocacy that should

2. The two ads appear to be identical, except that one has been
cut off after the specific references to candidate Levy.
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have Included a disclaimer pursuant to 2 u.S.C. I 441d(a). 3

In addition, given the nature of the advertisements and the

number of newspapers in which the ads appeared, the cost of the

ads apppear to have exceeded $1,000. Thus, MCDC falls within the

statutory definition of "political committee,0 2 u.s.c.
I 431(4)(A)v and Is required to register with the Commission

pursuant to Section 433(a) and file reports of receipts and

expenditures pursuant to Section 434(a).4

Finally, under New York State law, corporations may

contribute up to $5,000 in connection with state elections. Any

such corporate contributions received by the unregistered *CDC and

used In connection with a federal election would constitute

prohibited contributions by a federal political comitte.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that the Nassau County
Democratic Comittee and Its treasurer violated 2 U.s.c. if 433,
434, 441d(a)* and 441b(a) in this matter.

3. The small-print tag line states only "Contact Nassau County
Democratic Committee," noting the address and telephone number.

4. NCDC is not registered with the New York State Board of
Elections as a state political committee. However, it may be
registered with the local county board.
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October 11th, 1994

traz~a a- Raga Enquire

999 H. Street Mortbveuit
Washington D.C. 20463

~eq

N) ~w*'~- r.~
00~ ?'%.~fl%

Re: risc complaint No. MUR 3632 Levy Vag
Nassau Democratic Caiattu*

Pleas* be advised the Mr. Steve Kaymn QL the UaM
firm of& Froakauert Roec, Gowts a 11mm1iGOeh

1565S Broadway
Mew York City N.Y. 10036
elophob. 212-969-3430
raw Number 212-969-2900

Will be representing thc Nasasau D~cratio County
cumuuttee iti t.ha above matter.

Very truly yourso

Den Tenoabaum
Treasurer
Nassau Democratic County Comttvv
DK:BT
Sent By Fax to: 202- 219-3923

~Kjh~
T
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONSIIIP~O.DC24 November 1, 1994

Stevee a. Kaymanp Ksqui re
prWsuor Rtose Goetz a Mendelsohn
1565 Broadway
mew York, MY 10036

RE: NUR 3832
Nassau County Democratic Committee
son Tenenbaum, as treasurer

Dear Kt. Kayman:

This is in response to your letter dated October 31. 1994#
N rC*eived the sum day, requesting an extension of 20 days to

respond to the Comissionts Subpoena to Produce Documents and
Order to Bubmit Written Answers. After considering the
circumstancee preseetd In your letter, the Office of the General
Couns* el hasgreted the requested extension. Accordingly, your
response Is du* by the close of business on November 22, 1994.

0% if you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
'0 319-3400.

Sincerely,

C Frances B. Ragan
Paralegal Specialist
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Do: Compalat No.* 3832
X1M V. a t a ic ite

~~II~7 -Oe mmmr M W~ to the FUC'
imteroat .u ~ 291994,. a]lon With copies

of the follwim reapeeiwe: i l ts

Chaecks (front and back)

L ist of Officers of the Cmmittee# former
andprsn

The comittee has authorized me to request pro-
probable cams conciliation,, pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

~11.1Sd),on its behalf.

In that connection, I would repcflyobserve
that the advertiseet at issue vere W& run in an election
year. Thus,, at the time the advertismt were published,,
Congressman Levy was not running for re-election, nor was

M



Frances 8. Hagen, Req.
October' 31,, 1994

anyone running against him. In addition,, "read as a whole,"
them adetseet appear directed at genweral. electoral
voting trends rather than any particular candidate, despite
the mention of Congressman Levy as an example. W6yA

r 807 F.2d 857, 864 (9th Cir.), cart. dog". 108 .
Ct. 151 (1987). While the current administration of the

ittee has no desire to defend either the Substance of
the advertisements or the propriety of the former

adiistration having paid for them, we do believe there Is
at least roz for debate as to whether they are Nsuscetible
of no other reasonable interpretation but as an edao2-rtation
to vote for or against a specific candidate."Lg

Very trulyy

NC' ~A

SUon/M.
'rP le.

cc: Mr. David R. Kremier



BEFOE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CMIHSSION

in the Matter of RESPONSES TO
Levy V. Nassau Democratic Comittee InTEm6ATRIE eATED

SEPTEMBER 29. 1994

1. The Nasssau County Democratic C aittee is a party comi ttee 0IM
whose purpose i s I* prinste and establish Democratic principles and

rWAUT
programs in the County of Nassau. M

2. See responsie to question number 1. above, and by-laws of the

Nassau County Democratic Comitte, submitted herewith.

3. It appears that checks issued by the Nassau County Damcrtice

camittee were used to pay the nwper advertismnts that werefearred

to in theFEC'S factual and lega analysis and in the letter of ceqjtint

dated October 30th, 1993 filed by then- Congressma Levy. These paymnts

were made by the previous administration of the Nassau Demcratic Comittee.

The current administration, which assumed responsibility for the Caomittee

on or about October 5th, 1993. and had no involvement in the issuing of

these checks or in the advertisements to which they relate. No other

payments or purchases in support of or in opposition to the election of

David Levy or any other federal candidate, coinittee or officeholder have

been made by the Nassau County Democratic Committee during the time period

covered by the interrogatories. Copies of checks relating to the advertisements

in question are submitted herewith.



4. The checks appear to have been issued to pay for advertisemests

in the local newspapers referred to in then Congressman Levy's letter of

of October 30th, 199. No other documents relating to these advertinmnits

have been located.

S. Except insofar as Nassau Democratic Comnittee funds were used to

pay for the advertisements referred to in the answer to question i~er 4.

the c oitte is aware of no other solicitation of funds responsibe to

to question number 5.

6. The Cemittee, is not aware of any such contributions.

7. See the attached by-law, lists of officers of the Nassau

County Demcratic Cmmitte (fffmr and current) and the checks

(front and back).

8. The Nassau County Oawratic Comittee has received certin,

limited corporate contributions but, to the best of the Camittee's

knowledge, no such contributions were used in connection with "dimet

contributions to, or payments or purchases in support of or in opposition

to the election of David Levy or any other fderal candidate, comittee or

officeholder"., except as set forth in answer to question number 4.



VERIFICATION

I m the Assistant Treasurer of the Nassau County Deocratic

Cemittee. The foregoing interrogatory answers are true to the best

of my knowledge and belief is based on a review of the records of

the Nassau County Deocratice Camittee and conversations with other

persons fowuerly or currently affiliated with or active in the affairs

of the Nassau County Democratic Camittee.

DAVID E4 KMM~

Twr bef ore me this
19day of November 1994.

Notary Publif

k4 AEL KAYMAN

,e of New VOrk
-)5213

'-v York County
Nev. 30, 199h
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Current Officers 1994

NASSAU D ORATIC COUNTY
UP wl OF THE COUNTY C0MMFTIM

mza Vc CMMx

x1xWWn 7C mai

is= Tzm I

LAW ma

Stephen J. Sabbeth (Carole)
7 Pound Hollow Rd.
tIpper Brookville 11545

George Israel (Joan)
1593 Mat fit Avenue
Hewlett 11557

Jam"s Harper (Phyllis)
193 Ieechwood Avenue
Rtoosevelt 11575

Lila Selden (Ralph)
2422 Loguae Streemt
M. Seilsore 11713

Lisanne Altman
46-24 Arcadia Lane
Great Sock 11020

"en Tanebm f(44*ig.A
165 Lafayette B vd.

oAmg Beach 11561

:oel Asarch (I11k
711 Shore Road~oy
Apr. :.-M
Long Beach 11561



Prior Officers - Prior to October 199

NASSAU DEMOCRATIC COUNTY COMITTEE

John Matthews
100 Boyd Street
Long Beach N.Y. 11561

FIRST VICE CHAIR

SECOND VICE CHAIR

THIRD VICE CHAIR

TREASURER

SECRETARY

Madge Kaplan
22 Park Avenue
Great Neck N. Y. 11021
Jan Pierce
80 Pine Street - 37th Floor
New York City N.Y. 10005

Fred Brewington
123 Pinelake Drive
West Hempstead NY 11552

Don Gordon
3052 Seaview, Lane
Bellmore N.Y. 11710

Jeanne Aronson
103 Scudders Lane
Glen Heah NY 11545

CHAIM



* TWM DEMOCRATIC PASTY OF MAUM COUNTY

Section i' 0embrship. The Dmcrtit Party in Nlassau County
shall consist of the 'qualifited voters whe. in their respective
Election Districts in Nassau Countw. have *awellod in the
Democratic Party.

Section 21 County Committee. The Niassau Deocratic County
Committee shall consist of two countys committee, membe*rs elected
free each Election District in'Nassau Conty.

Section 38 Party Purposes. The Purpose of the Ntssau
Democratic County Committee, for which "*ese Sr-Lass are drawn*
Is to promote and establish Democratic ormtiplos and programs
in the County. This Committee shall have the Powor to govern
the business and conduct the affairs of the, Democratic Party in
Nassau County, subJect to these Sr-Laws and the Election Law.

ARTICLE TWO

COUNTY PARTY ORGANI ZAT ION

Section Is County Committee.

A. Elections Members of the County Committee shall be,
.1"*1*%te*d in each odd-numbered calendar year at the primary

*1eition in each such year held pursuant to the Election Law.
'The members elected shall serve for two yea term eirint at
the Primary election in the *dd-numobred year following the year
of election.

* S &alificationsa Each member of the county COMMte
shall be, an enrolled Democrat residing In the Assembly District
containing the Election District in which he~ghe is electedv and
preferably, a resident of such Electiont Districts or of an
Electiont District within the zone fps& "hick the election or
&P "intmnt is to be, made. we County COMMtte somber cant serve
as an Inspector of Ele*ctions.

C. Yacancite Resigntationts of Cout, omittee mambers
shall be directed to the Covnty Ch"Airms.Ih~aiLrewn with Copies
to the appropriate Zoe and AssemblyDistrict Leaders. A
vacancy in the County Committee eccutrrinS from anw cause shall
be filled pursuant to the Previsions of the Elecetion Laws %%- tk&
members of the County Committee at the next County Comitt*e
meeting. Until such vacancy be, so filled, the County
Chairman/Chairwoman mar appoint a person duly qmalifte~d and
recommended oy the Zone Leader with the approval of the Assembly
District Leader. If the Assembly District Chairma/Chairwoman
vetoes the recommendations the Zone Committee, can override the
veto by a majority of the weighted vote.
0, Meetings:

1. Organizational. The County Committee shall meet and
organize gs Provided by the Election Law, within twenty (29)

' days after the Primary electiont at which.-it was elected. The
time and place of such meeting shall be desitnated by the County
Chairman/Chairwoman. The Order of Business at such meetings
shall be:

1. Call of Roll.
2. Selection oif Teporary Chairman/Chairwoman.
3. Selection of Temporary Secretary.
4. -Appointment of Tellers.
5. Appointment of Committee on Credentials.
6. R*tort of Comaittee on Credentials.
7. Adoption of Permanent Roll.
9. Adoption of Rules.
9. New Business.
is. Adjournment.

-I .



0th. ostings. At eeetinS the filling of
j~~2~.t~harme /Ca ieven" vags adpt ion of platterO

0"siftes shel caedwateser ameadmest of Sv-L'ns the frdeo of
P*4411 of the minutes of the lat v m is eprtofPu
comittoes9*f the Treasurer and Secretary and miscellaeoues aed
unfinished business.

3. Gpe~iie 0eetings. Special meetings may be celled byf the County Chairman/Chaimwomns and most be called upon the*
writen request of at least 361 of the total weighted veto of
the County Committee. Special meetings called upon such
written request shall be held within twenty £26) days after the
receipt of the reqRuest, at a time and Place designae~d by the
County Chairman/Chairwomen.

4e Notice. Whenever those BY-Laws Provide for the
seven (7) days before the meeting, except in emergency

' the agenda may be voted en at the meeting.

5. ' *uerua. A quorum of the County Committee shallI consist
of 59Z of the weighted veo of the County Committee Present in
person or by Proxy as permitted by these IBY-Laws.

4. Weighted vote. At meetings of the County Committee,
each member shall, for all Purposes, have one vote for each one
hundred votes or major fraction thereof, cast on the Democratic
Party row in the Election District for the Democratic candidate
f or Governor at the last Proeeding guibernatorial election. In
case the boundaries of the district have bees chasged, or a new
district has boont created, since the last Proceeding
gubernbatorial elections oach member shall have one vote fer oach
100 votes or maJor fraction thereof cast on the Demcratic Party
row for, the Democratic candidate for Assembly in the last
election for that office, or In the event there wqas no timely
election for member of Assembly, thee In accordasco, with Section
2-164 of the Electient Law. In any event, each member shell have
at least one vote. This weighted veo shell governb in ellsubsequent meetings of the County Committee, ad its
sub-ivisions and sub-commtfittees as specified in these By-Laws,
Until the next 9Vbermatorial election. IN each Case 06ore 4,
vote is indicated under these By-Lawsp a majority of the voes
cast at a duty convened meeting at which a quorum is Present.
shall be determinative unless otherwise Provided.

A member of the County Committee who is absent from a
meeting, may be represented at such meeting by another committee
member within the same zone, as his/her Proxy. No committee
member can hold or vote more than one Proxy. Whenever Proxy
voting is permitted by these By-Laws, the Proxy shall be in
writing and substantially in the following forms

1t hereby appoint I________________ b y
representative to act and vote as my Proxyv with power or
substitution consistent with these BY-Laws, at the_______
meeting of the_______________________
Democratic Committee to be held at the _______ on the
day of _ ___19.t and to have all the privileges and
powers I should them be entitled to if personally Present.0
Dated:-~ 19-Timeus

Si~nature of County Committee Member

7. Signature Cards. Each Committee member shall return to
the Secretary of the County Committee a signature card furnished
by the Secretary, bearing the memhber's true signature. Such
card shall be kept on file by the Secretary for so long as such
Comittee member holds office.

-2 -



-* # Scred*Ntials ,mmitt#o. At aLs"*tintt of the County
ittee th, Chaireant/Chail w the "*tint shall apooint a
ntials C4mittee consistinWat least four members free

WWd for eaCh ASSembly Districts to* of whoa shall be its
Assembly District Leader and Deputv Leakder. Each member of the
County Committee attending Shall report to the aPProPriate
Credentials Committee and sign the Assembly District roster.
.Th* Committee member shall notify the Credentials Committee of
his/her departure if he/she leaves teinporari1y or permanently
before the 00etint concludes . The Credentials Committ#e. Shall'
prier to the meetini, elect a Credentials Committee-at-Large,
composed of three members of the County Committee' on the
recommendation of the County Chairman/Chairwman.

* 9. Voting and Challenge. Voting may be by roll call at
the discretion of the Chairman/Chairwoman except that voting

W, :shall be'bw roll call whenever-requested by twenty (29) or more
members of the body. Poll calls.shall be taken by Asstmbly
Districts in order as determined by-lot Prior to each meetino
and Prevail throughout such meeting. The Zones within each

* Assembly District shall be called alphabetically. The Zone
Leaders having ascertained the votes of the Comimittee members of
the Zone* and having recorded the same on a tally sheet which

*~shall be furnished by the Secretary of the County Committee,
shall state the votes of the Zone. Such votes shall be recorded

* by the Secretary. If a Committee member of any Zone obJects to
the votes stated by the Zone Leaders the Committee members of
that Zone shall be
Polled by the Secretary; and if any member of the Credentials
Committee assigned to a specific Assembly DistrictI states one or
more objections concerning attendance in any Zone in that
Assembly District, based on examination of the attendance
records or of the Zone Leader's tally sheet, Such Zone shall be
Polled to the extent necessary to determine the validity of such
objections. If any member of the County Committee objects to
the vote of any Zone, a challenge may be filed With the
Credentials Committee-at-Large. If the Credentials
Committee-at-Large upholds the challenge, it will direct the
* Scretary to "oI) the Zone in question. In any cases the result
SO ascertained, shall stand as the vote of the members of that
Zooe. At the conclusion of the meeting, each Zone Leader shall
turn in to the Credentials C ommittee the tally Sheets of the
Zo*e, certified by signature as to accuracy. All other
s aterials, used, Prepared by or submitted to the Credentials
Committee shall be Preserved by the Secretary of the County
Cinilttee for thirty (31) days, or* in the case of any disputes
until such dispute is resolved.

1S. Rules of Order. Proceedings of the County Committee and of
its sub-divisions and sub-committees shall be conducted in
accordance with Roberts Rules of Order (latest revised editions)
except as otherwise Provided in these Sy-Laws or the Election
Law.

Section 2: Officers of the County Committee

A. Officers and Election. There shall be a
Chairman/Chairwoman, First Vice Chairman/Chairwoman, a Second
Vice Chairman/Chairwoman, a Third Vice Chairman/Chairwoman, a
Secretary and a Treasurer of the County Comimittee, all of whom
shall be'enrolled Democrats residing in Nassau County. Their
duties shall include Political Affairs, Administration, and
Affirmative Action. They shall be elected at the organizational
meeting of the County Committee by a majority of the weighted
votes cast in Person or by Proxy at such meeting. The County
Committee officers shalflhold office until their respective
successors are elected at the next organizational meeting, or
until resignation, termination of residence in the County, or
other disqualification.

B. Vacancies. In the event of a vacancy in the office of
County Chairman/Chairwoman, the office shall be filled by the
first Vice-Chairman/Chairwoman, 4ntil a new County
Chairman/Chairwoman shall be elected. In the event that the
First Vice-Chairman/Chairwoman shall decline or be disqualified,
the office of County Chairman/Chairwoman shall be filled by the
Second Vice-Chairman/Chairwoman and Similarly by the Third



The, convention of the county Committee for the election of a
new County Chairan/Chairwoman must be called Within forty five
(45) days of the date of vacancy. The term of the County
Chairman/Chairwoman selected by succession Procedures 4s defined
herein, shall expire at the next organizational &eetins. A
vacancy in any other elected office shall be, filled by the,
lExecutive Committee.

C. Appointments. The County Chairman/Chairwoman shall
appoint deputies to be in charge of the Laws Issuess Finance,
'Fund Raising, Headquarters and Special Events Committeess
subJect'to confirmation by a majority Of the weighted vote of
the lExecutive Committee. Each of these persons shall serve, at
the Pleasure of the County Chairman/Chairwoman and shall be
assigned specific duties. In that capacity, they shall Prepare
reports for submission to the Policy and Executive Committees,

* where they shall Participate when requested but without any
voting Power.

D. Duties.
* 1. The County Chairman/Chairwoman shall carry out the

Programs and Policies of the Nassau Democratic County Committee.
The County Chairman/Chairwoman shall Preside at all meetings of
the County Committee and the Policy and Executive Committees and
shall Perform such ether duties as Pertain to the office, and as
may be Prescribed by these Br-Laws or be reqouired by law.

2. The, Vice, Chairen/ChaLirwomen will Performs such
duties as directed by the County Chaio an/Chairwoman. In the
absence of the Chairman/Chairwomant the FirstVice-Chairman and
or Chairwoman shall act in that capacity, followed by the Second
and Third Vice-Chairmen/Chairwomen. In the absence of these
officers, the respective committee*s shall desildate, a
Chairman/Chairwoman Pro tea.

3. The, Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings,
shall call the roll at the opening of meetingst and perform such
other duties as shall be required by the Cownty Committee, and
the, Election Law. Upon the expiration of term of Office, or upon
remoeval from office, or inability to act* the Secretary shall
deliver books, Papers and other property of the, County Committee
te the County Chairman/Chairwomen.

.ThTreasurer shall reciev* monies, keep an accurate
account thereof in books Provided for that Purpose* depositing
all monies received inl a bank or banks to be selected by the
Executive, Committees Pay all bills that have been attested to by
the Countv Chairman/Chairwomanv or directed to be Paid by the
County Committee. Upon the expiration of term of office, or upon
removal from office, or inability to act, the, Treasurer shall
deliver bookst PaPers, vouchers, and any other property
belonging to the County Committee &no in the Possession of the
Treasurer to the County Chairman/Chairwoman. The Treasurer shall

E. Rmwn~atin. Te ContyChairman/Chairwoman shall

receive such compensation as determined by the
Chairman/Chairwoman and the Executive Committee.

F. ultpl*Offices. No Person shall at any time, hold
more than one of the following offices: Zone

j Leadert Assembly District Leader or DePuty Leader, Officer of
the County Committee, and Town/City Chairman/Chairwoman. In the
event any Person holding an office as described above accepts
another office ht shall be deemed to have resigned from the
Prior office, effective the date of his election or appointitent
to the later office.

-4



Le~e' e'DeiieV Leader' or membr of the County ComA tte "Y be
4fOO' disloyaltv to the PO of. cor'ruption in *te or

qM Iu *to be and continue as an9 11*4 member of the
chatic Partys by the vote of* County Committees after

full compliance with the Procedures Set forth in the Elctoft
Law for a hearing upon written charges before a sub-committee
and report of the finding to the whole committee.

H. Any officer of the County Committee who becomes a
candidate for Public offices shall yield such Position for the
duration of such candidacy.

Section 3: Committees of the County Committee.

A. Policy Committee. There shall be a Policy Committee
"Which shall formulate the general Policies of the "assau
Demecratic County Committee subJect to the approval of the

d Executive Committee. It shall consist of the: County
Chairman/Chairwoman. the Vice-Chairmen/Chairwomeno the Town and
City Chairmen/Chairwomen, the Secretary, the Treasurert and the

*and Assembly District Leader and Deputy Leader. The Policy
Committee shall recommend to the Executive, Committees the Town
and City Chairen/Chairwomen and the County Chairman/Chairwoman
the Political Policies and the allocation of Personnel and other
resources needed to direct and support each Year's election
campaign. It shall review the work of the standing committees
and shall recommend to the Executive Committee amendments to the
By--Laws and the consolidations divisions or alteration of
zones. The Policy Committee shall meet regularly, not less than
sten times each year and report to the Executive Committee. A
Quorum shall consist of SU2 of its total membership.

S. Executive Committee. There shall be an Executive
Committee which shall have the power to transact the business of
the County Committee between the meetings of the latter. The
l Executive Committee, shall consist of the County

'0 Chairman/Chairwoman, the Vice Chairmen/Chairwomn, the
Secretary, the Treasurerv the Town and City Chairmen/Chairwomen,
the, Assembly District Leader and Deputy Leader and the Zone
Leaders. It shall meet on a regular basis, at least five times

0 each year and at such times as may be fixed by the County
Chairman/Chairwomen. A budget shallI be adopted at the first meeting

NO subsequent to December I of each year.
Aquorom the, Executive, Committee shall consist of 5U2 of

ff) its total weighted vote, Voting by the, Executive Committee
members shall be on the, basis of one vote for each member who is
not a Zone Leader, one veo for each Zone Leader r*Presentint a
zone entitled to a weighted vote of fifty or less at the last
Preceeaing county convention: two votes for each Zone Leader
representing a zone entitled to a weighted vote of 51 or mere,

LO but less than 191 and three votes for each Zone Leader
representing a zone entitled to a weiohted vote of 161 or more.

CN Any Executive Committee member absent from three successive
regular meetings of the County Executive Committees without
Prior notification and acceptance by the County
Chairman/Chairwoman, shall be held by the Committee to have
resigned from his or her office on the County Committee.

The Exeecutiv* Committee shall appoint a Budget Review
Sub-Committee of three members to examine the budget as
submitted by the Finance Committee and make recommendations to
the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall also
appoint an Audit Sub-Committee of three memberst one of whom
shall be a Certified Public Accountant. It shall be the 4
Principal function of this sub-committee to review and audit
the reports of the Finance Committee. At least once each veati
the Audit Sub-Committee shall submit to the Executive Committee

* a full r.port of the audit of the accounts of the County
Committee. The Audit Sub-Committee shall have the authority to

* inquire into all Countys Town* City, Assembly Districts Zones
Club and campaign accounts. The Audit Sub-Committee after

consultation with the Law Committee, shall have the
responsibility of informin~g all Treasurers of such accounts and

alcandidates of their )*gal obligations to file reports andsalProvide advice and assistance in Preparation thereof.



LAwN Comittee. There shall ItLaw committee
Consisting of net less than five mebs.S each of whom sbell be
.a lower admitted to Practice law in the Stat* of We" Yrks ad
an enoldDemcrat. The members of the Law Committee shall be
appointed by the County Chairman/Chairwomal.

D. finance Committee. There shallI be a Finance Committee
consisting of five membersv which shall Prepare an annual
budgets update and revise the budget as n*cessarv9 and shall
pepare financial reports with respect to all accounts Under the
control of the County Committee. The annual financial reports
shall set forth assets and liabilities. receipts eqd

~~ disbursements9 in'the form prescribed by the Audit
Lg Sub-Committee. Reports shallI be prepared as of Decembr 31 o

vach year and be submitted to the SBadoet Review and Audit
Sub-Committees of the Etxecutive 'Compittee by January X~.

* Interim- reports shallI be Prepared as requested by the County
Chairman/Chairwomani the Policy Committee or the lExecutive

* Committee. A member of the Finance Committee shallI ser-ve on the
Fund-Raising Committee to Provide liaison between the two
committees. The members of the Finance Committee shall be
appointed by the County Cha irman/ Chai rwoman.

E.' Fund-Raising Committee. There shall be a Fund-Raisinge
Committee which shall Plan and coordinate all county
fund-raising and report regularly to the Executive Committee.
Within three weeks after each fund-raising event' a report

'showing total receipts and expenses (paid or accqued) relating
directly to the event, shall be given to the Executive Committee
and the Finance Committee. The members of the Fund-Raising
Committee shall be appointed by the County Chairman/Chairwoman.

F. Issues Committee. There shall be an Issues Committee
consisting of no mere than twelve memmbesi which shall Provide
on a continuing basis the recommendations of positions for
review, approval and use by the County Chairman/Chairwemem. the
Policy Committee. the Executive Committee and other
organizational elements of the Mass-au County Democratic Party.
The members of the Issues Committee shell be appointed by the
County Chairma/Chairwoma.

6. Other Committees. The County Chairman/Chairwomaa say
appoint such ether committees as from time to time app~a
necessary and desirable.

ARTI CLE THREE

SUSOIVISIONS OF THE COUNTY ORGANIZATION

Section 1s Zones

A. Zone Limits. Towns of the County shall be divided into
zones. Zone limits may be created, consolidated' redefined or
modif ied in any way by the County Executive Committee.

B. Zone Committees. Zone Committees shall consist of the
County Committee members representing the Election DistrictsI within a zone.
C. Zone Leaders. Within 15 days after the Primary Election
at which the County Committee members are electedt the incumbent
Zone Leader of each zones (or if there should be non** the County
Chairman/Chairwoman) shallI callI a meeting of the Zone Committee
to elect as Leader an enrolled Democrat residing in such zone.
If a committee member not residing within the Zone is elected,
such election shall be subject to the veto of the County
Executive Committee within 68 days of such election. If the
incumbent Leader shall fail to call such a meeting, the County
Chairman/Chairwoman shall call such a meeting within 31 days
after the Primary Election. The newly elected Zone Leader shall
certify such election in writing to the County

6-
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ir~lhl with a COPva th* Assembly DiStrit

4kirm'f/cbaiWOa and Town L* ,he Zone Leader sh4ll
continue in office until a) the fifteenth day after the ne~xt
such Primaery Electiont Or until a succOssol is sooner elected. b)

reosigntation, c0 termination of residence in the zones d) other

disqualificationl or e) the
splittins of the zone (as Provided below).

If no meeting to elect a Zone Leader has been called as
pro'vided in this Sections the Committee members of the Zone

after expiration of 16 days beyond the time stipulated may Call

such a meeting Provided that notice of intent signed by' more
than 392 of the number of existing committee, members in the Zone

* is flid with the Secretary of the County Committee and the

Assembly District Chairman/Chairwoman If days before the, 
date of

such meeting.

In the case of a vacancy in the offi ce of Zone Leaders an
election shall be held at a meeting called by the County

Cha irman /Chairwoman to be held within 36 days after written
notice of such vacancy is received, either from the outgoini

' Zone Leadero or if substantiateds from the Assembly District
Leader or Deputy Leader or a Committee member of such zone.

If a zone is split and new zones result therefrom. the
Position of Leader of the original zone shall be, deemed vacated

effective uapon the approval of the split by the, County Executive,

Committee. An existing zone shall only be deemed new in the

event of the addition to or removal from its JuriSdiction of

four (4) or more Election Districts. The, Zone Leader shall. in

the case of a zone, splits be separately elected by the

respective Zone Committees newly formed. In the case of such a

splits the committee ommbe's of each zone shall meet at the

call of the County Chairman/Chairwoman within 15 dais after the

effective date of the split to elect the new
Chairmen/Chairwomen.

A Leader who becomes a candidate for Public offices shall

yield the position of Chairman/Chairwoman to the Zone Deputy

Leader for the duration of such candidacy.

0. Otheor Officerps. The Zone Leader shall designate an

enrolled Demcrat residing in the zone, or a committee member

representing an Election District within the zone as Zone Dew'uty

Leader and such designee shall then be certified by the, Zone

Leader to the County Chairman/Chairwoman with a copy to the
Assembly District Leader. Such desilnee may be freely changed

at the discretion of the Zone Leader at any time by written

certification of the Leader to the County Chairman/Chairwoman
with a copy to the, Assemably District Leader and Town Leader.

Anything in these BY-Laws to the contrary not withstanding,

whenever a Zone, Leader shall be absent from a County Executive
Committee, meetin9 or a Town or

Assembly District Executive Committee meeting, the Deputy Zone

Leadero shall be admitted to such meeting nd shall be, counted

towards a quorum, shall have such rights and shall vote with the

*same force and effect as the Zone Leader, could if personally
present.

The Zo'ne Leader may provide for the election or appointment

of such other officers as Zone Committee deems neCCeSSary.
However, no officer shall have, a vote if not a Committee, moember

in that zone. If a zone disburses fundsi a Treassurer must be

designated and the Chairman/Chairwoman of the County Committee
must be notified of the appointment in writing. Each of these,

officers sha'l be an enrolled Democrat residing within the zone.

E. Meetings. All meetings of Zone Committees shall comply
with the Rules of Order as specified for County Committee

meetings. Voting at Zone meetings shall be weighted on the same

basis as the County Committee. A quorum of the Zone Committee

shall consist of 50% of the total weighted vote of such
committee. Such meetings shall be held at least once every two

months and a copy of the minutes thereof shall be tiled with the

Secretary of the County Committee within 5 days after such

5. -7-



?~tI6.Ifa L.'s coitt** has not hold dul 441VVVFEtVW
~t Is9 faith a qvecum 0Wesent§ as t iated above.th

irmah/Chaifwemo" say Cell I rn-s of such Zone cj ft
0*hm*ting Shall be called with hrty days (36) afttp

r~tfipt of writtenf otice, from the Assembly District to""#c or
Deputy Leader or any cossittee momber of such zones of f(Ativre
to hold a meetint.' The County Chairman/Chairwoman or% doS19oe
shall chair Such meetines. Whenever notice of %*no, meeltiaq is
required, the Person calling such meeting shall sail copies of
such notice to the; Assembly District Leaders Deputy L*ader, and
members of the Zone Committee.

F. Block Captains. One, or more Persons who are reeistered
Democrats may be appointed Block Captains in the respective

TO Elction Districts by members of the County Committee subJect to
*. the approval of the Zone Leaders.

Section 28 state Comimittee

In accordance with Section 2-162(4) of the State Election
*Law

A. In the event the rules of the State Committee do not
otherwise Provide for the election of members of the State,

* Committees two mebers of the State Committee shall be elected
from' each Assembly District at the Primary Election in each
eves-numbered Year, and such other time as reqRuired by the,
Election Law. One of such members from, each Assembly District
shall be male and the other females and each shall be an
enrolled Democrat residing in the Assembly District.

B. in the event of a vacancy in the State Committtoe. the
County Committee members in the Assembly District shall meet and
designate a person to fill the vacancy, which Person shall be,
recommended to the State Comittee by the County
Chairman/Chairwosan to fill such vacancy.

If such meetint is not called or held within the said
Period, the County Chai roan /Chai rwoman shall call such imetine
within 15 days after the expiration of such period. A wsorms
f or such meetings shall consist of 562 of the total weiqbted
vote of such Assembly District. In the event of failure, to elect
an Assombli District Leader and Deputy Leader at the, metimS
called for that purpose, the, County Chairman/Chairwomn sftll
call a meeting of the Assembly District Coimmittee for the
purpose of resolving such election, not more, than 26 daYs,
thereafter. The Assemably District Leader and Deputy Leader
shall continue in office, until a) the thirtieth day after the,
next such Primary Election or until a successor is sooner
elected. b) resignation. c) termination of residence in the

Assembly Districts d) other disqRualification.

A vacancy in the office of Assembly District Leader or
Deputy Leader shall be filled by th# Assembly District Coimmittee
which shall meet on call of the County Chairman/Chairwoman
within 36 days after receipt of wirtten notice of such vacancy,
either from the outgoing Leader or Deputy Leader. When such
vacancy occurs, the County Chairman/Chairwoman shall notify in
writing, each member of the Assembly District Comittee. If a
quorum s not present' the County Chairman/Chairwoman shall
convene another meeting of the Assembly District Comnmittee,
within IS davs.

Section 32 Assembly Dittricts

;*s.A. Assembly District Leader and DePuty Leader. Within 36
days (36) after each Primary Election at which the County

* Committee members are electedt the County Committee members in
each Assembly District shall meet on the call of the outgoing
Assembly District Leader and shall choose an Assembly District
Leader and Deputy Leader' persons residing in the Assembly
District who are enrolled Democrats. The Asstmbly District
Leader must not be of the same Sex as the Deputy District
Leader.

8-
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la cakse %Ow Assembly Districts created by laws op IS *xisting Assembly District boW ies are altered and oublic
"*tic* is given of sa*e the ewvcreated Districts lball be
deemed to have & vacancy in the position of Assembly Distfbiet
Leader and Deputy District Leader and the Provision$ Of this
section concerning the election Of A leader and deputy Icadet
shell be followed.

' An Assembly District Leader who becomes a candidate for
Public office shall yield the position of Chairman/Chairwoman to
the Assembly District Leader only for the duration Of Such
candidacy. 'If both Assembly District Leader and Deputy Leader
becomes candidates for Public off ice, the Assembly District

Exe~tie~Smmiteesha)l elect an acting Leader.

e" ' Executive'Comittee.' 'Each Assembly District shall hav#
*an Executive Committee consisting of the Assembly District
Leader and.Deputy Leader and the Zen* Leaders of the Assembly

,,District, It shall meet at least Si-flonthly on call of the
Assembly.District Leaders or in the case of absences the
Assembly Deputy District Leader. A co"v of the minutes of such
meeting shall be filed with the Secretary of the County
Committee within 5 days after the meeting. The Assembly
District Executive Committee shall serve as a vehicle for a)
keePing the Zone Leader informed as to the actions and
recommendations of the Policy Committees b) receiving
information and recommendations from the zones for transmission
to the Policy Comittee and c) Planning and review of Assembly
District activities. It shall be governed by th? same rules as
to quorum, voting and attendance as is the County Executive
Committee. If the Assembly District Leader or Deputy Leader
fails to call a meetint in any. months the County
Chairman/Chairwoman may call such a meeting. The County
Chairman/Chairwoman or designee shall chair such meeting.

C. The Assembly District Leader may Provide for the
election or appointment of such other officers as Secretary,

*Treasurer, etc. of the Assembly District Committee. Hlowever, no
such officers shall have a vote on the Executive Committee
merely by virtu* of such office. If an Assembly District
Committee disburses fundst a Treasurer must be designated and
the Chairman/lChairwoman of the County Committee* oust be aotified
of the appointment in writing. Each of these officers shall be
an enrolled Democrat residing within the Assembly District.

Section 49 Towns

A. Officers and Election. The County Committee members of
the Town shall' no later than March 31 of each even-numbered
years elect a Town Leader. The Town Leader may Provide for the
election or appointment of other officers as may be required
with the approval of a majority of the Town Committee. Officers
of the town organization shall hold office until a) successors
are elected at the next organization meetings b) resignation, c)
termination of residence in the towns or d) other
disqnualification. In the event of a vacancy in the office of
Town Leaders the County Chairman/Chairwoman will call a
convention within 36 days for the election of a new Leader.
A vacancy in any other elected office shall be, filled by
*lction by the Town Executive Committee. Meetings of the Town
Committee shall be conducted in accordance with the Procedures
for meetings of the County Committe.

The Town organization shall direct researcho developments
and publicizing of town issuess seek out and assist Potential
candidates for town office. and shall direct the town campaign.
It shall also concern itself with special district elections.

B. Executive Committee. There shall be a Town Executive
Committee consisting oft The Town Leaders Town Officers'
Assembly District Leaderst and the Zone Leaders residing
therein.

-9-
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* jci~n41 Clubs and ether OrI&Iions

*.A* Authorizatioll. The right of anly group to organist as
an associatien. incorporated or otherwise. to use the nome
gDeo"cratic m as a Part of its title, shall bo granted only upon
a majority voeoef tho County executive Committee. All such
corporations and unincor'porated associations shall file with tho
County Committees within I@ days after adepti*n. a cev of their
by-laws, and of any amendments thereto. and shall advise the-
Sectotary of the County Committee within 1S days after each
election of the names. addresses and teephone numbers of the
organization's officers. The br-laws of all subd ivisions and
clubs of the Nassau County Democratic Party are required to be
consistent with the County Sr-Laws and shall be amended at the

VT request of the County Executive Committee actine by resolution.

I

B . The County Chairman/Chairwomah shall create a
Democratic Club Presidents Council and appoint a coordinator to
work with the Council and help enhance its role and that of the
individual clubs in advancing the work of the Democratic Party.
The President of each duly charted Democratic Club shall sit as
a member of the Council which shall meet periodicallr. Club
Presidents or their desiganted representatives shall be ox
offi ,cio members of each Assembly District Executive Committee.
NO club President shall also Serve as a Zone Leader.

--A C. Democr-atic Clubs shall encourage the participation of
enrolled Democrats in their activities, shall seek to enhance
the level of Democratic activity in the community,.shall seek to
Provide financial support f or the advancement of Democratic
canditates and Political sub-division of the Party, and shall
work in harmony with the local or zone organization of the
county Committee.

D. Recation. Revocation of anyv charter shall be for cause
and the result of a two-thirds vote of the County Executive
Committee.

ART ICLE FOUR

DES JENATlON 0 CANIDATES FOR PUBLIC OFFICE AND PART
POSITION.

Section 13 Recommendation. Any candidate for Public office and
Party Position whose nomination is. by law, or under these
Sr-Laws, required to be voted on at Primary Electionst shall be
recommended by the County Committee members residing within the
Political sub-division for which such designations are to be
made may recomend any Person as a candidate for Public office
or party Position. All individuals so recommended, may be
interviewed by the County Policy Committee with reference as to
background, character, and adherence to Democratic Party
principles, Platform, and Philosophy. Reports of such
interviews shall be forwarded to the County Executive Committee
for consideration and transmittal to the appropriate designating
convention.

Section'23 Forums. Whenever Possible each Assembly District
Leader shal- call a timely meeting of the Assembly District
Committee members to Provide a forum f or all declared candidates
for all offices and Positions in the Political subdivisions
having territzory within the Assembly District.

Section 3: Designation. IThe County Chairman/Chairwoman shall
call a convention for each Political sub-division for which
designation is to be made. to be, conducted in accordance with
the Procedures for meetings of the County Committee. A quorum
shall consist of 59% of the weighted vote of such sub-division
and each Zone Leader and Assembly District Leader and Deputy
Leader who is not a County Committee members shall be entitled
to one vote.

- 10 -



DEV0MR TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM*1~ISi 1

in the Matter of )5f~~~
)NMR 3832

Nassau County Democratic)
Committee

Den Tannenbaum, Treasurer )

GENERAL CONISKL " S REIPORT

On September 20, 1994v the Commission found reason to

believe that the Nassau County Democratic Committee ("NCDC") and

its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a) by placing

C~4 advertisements lacking the required disclaimer in several local

newspapers during August 1993. in addition, the Commission found

reason to believe that NCDC and its treasurer violated 44lb(a)

0 when corporate funds were accepted in the bank account and

apparently used to finance the ads in connection with a federal

election. Finally, because the amount of federal activity

C- apparently exceeded the $1,000 political committee tht-eshold under

2 U.S.C. 5 431(4)(A)e the Commission found reason to believe that

the unregistered NCDC violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434. Because

NCDC did not respond to the complaint and certain essential

information was needed, the Commission authorized this Office to

send interrogatories and to subpoena documents.

II. DISCUSSION

NCDC responded to the Commission's reason to believe

findings and interrogatories, producing a copy of by-laws, a list

of current and former committee officers, and copies of the

canceled checks to certain publications for advertisements



totaling $3,746.18) David R. Kremer, assistant NCDC treasurer,

attests that the canceled checks show NCDC funds were used for the

newspaper ads in question, but that the ads represent NCDCts only

known federal activity during the relevant time period. He stated

that NCDC received "certain, limited corporate contributions."

Attachment A at 4.

MCDC counsel noted that the ads were not placed in an

election year, and asserted that the ads *appear directed at

general electoral voting trends rather than any particular

candidate* despite the mention of Congressman Levy as an example."

NO Id. at 1-2. Respondents note that the current *administration has

no desire to defend either the substance of the advertisements or

the propriety of the former administration for having paid for

then.* Id. Asserting that the existence of express advocacy is

V3 debatable, respondents nevertheless request pre-probable cause

conciliation.

Our analysis of the factual and legal issues remains

unchanged as a result of NCDCs response in this matter. The

amount NCDC spent (more than $3,700) triggered the threshold for

registering and reporting as a political committee; respondents

admitted that corporate funds in the depository cotild have been

used in connection with the federal activity; and an appropriate

disclaimer did not appear on the ads. Therefore, this office

recommends that the Commission offer to enter into conciliation

with respondents prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

1. We have identified seven of the 11 local Nassau County
weekly newspapers allegedly running the ads. Their combined
circulation totals nearly 95,000. Gale Directory of Publications
& Broadcast Media - 1995, Vol. 2, New York State.
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I. Unter into conciliation with the Nassau County
Democratic Committee and Don Tannenbaum,, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to b-'lieve.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

4344 1 BY: OOILN
Lo . Lerner
Associ te General Counsel

Attachments
A. Request for conciliation
a. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

staff assigned: Prances B. Hagan

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VWIA$ml%CTO% OC MW.

TO:

IF30K:

DAT3:

SUBM3T:

LAJC3H. soma

NARITOSI W . 3KH015/mox3 J. now i1Y
C01112001 8CRICTARY

J3NI 6v 1995

m 3832 - Gamm COUNUMSK 8R ?
nATIM MY 31 v 1995.

?be above-captioned document was circulated to the

Comission on Thursday. June 1t 1995 at 11:00

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissiomterls) as Indicated by

Commi ssionet Lkens,

Comissioner 811i0tt

Commissioner IcDonald

C ommissioner McGarry

Comissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This natter wili be placed

for Tuondav, June 13, 199S

the name( a) checked beiow:

on the meeting agenda

Pleas* notify us who wiii represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.



ORFORE T=E FEDEE EL3ICTION C 19910HO

In the Matter of

Nassau County Democratic Committee;)
Ron Tannenbaum,, Treasurer)

HME 3832

CURT! VI CATION

1I, Marjorie W. Emmonst recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on June 13,
1995. do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MR 3632:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Nassau
County Democratic C omm ittee and Sen
Tannenbaum, as treasurer, prior to afinding of probable, cause to believe.

2. Approve, the proposed conciliation agree-
ment and the appropriate letter as
recomdd In the General Counsell's
May 31, 1995 report.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date
eocretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 15. 1995

Steven m. xayma%. esquire
Froskauer. Rose# Goetz & Mendelsohn
1585 Broadway
mfew York, MY 10036

RE: MUR 3832
Den Tannenbaum, as treasurer

Dear Hr. Cayman:

on September 20, 1994, the Federal Election Commission found

reason to believe that the Nassau County Democratic Committee and

0: its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441d(a)v 441b(a)v 433 and 434.

At your request. on June 13. 1995. the Commission determined to

enter Into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation

IS agrement in settlement of this matter prior to 
a finding of

probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Comission has

0 - approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree with

the provisions of the enclomsed agreement, please sign and return
%0 it along with the civil penalty to the Comission. in light of

the fact that conciliation negotiations prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe are limited to a maximum of 30 days. you

should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

C" if you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

agreement. or if you vish to arrange a meeting in connection with
LI) a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement. please contact ae

C'. at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Hagana
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

T A%() i (AI( )RK( M

AU f) T( ) K! j W %k I' 4( VL )Rif 1)



REC I
33V03~~~~~ 13 LLEECINCOUS

in the matter of An IUZ 110o7M1U
Nassau County Democratic committe)RE32
and David Kremere as treasurer ) E iTV

GUN3AL C30839Ls '5 3310

1. MV__M__MIND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by David Kronor, the treasurer of the Nassau County Democratic

Comittee (ONCDCO). Attachment.1 This agreement concerns the

WCDC's violation of 2 U.S.C. 55 433t 434, 441b(a) and 441d(a).

These violations arose when the NCDC made expenditures in

connection with a federal election. Since the expenditures in

question exceeded $1,000, NCDC triggered the Act's registration

and reporting requirements for political comittees. 2 U.S.C.

55 433 and 434. in addition, NCDC's expenditures were made for
comunications which expressly advocated the defeat of Congresua

David Levy, but which did not contain a disclaimer. 2 U.S.C.

S441a(d). Lastly, discovery showed that MCDC accepted some

corporate contributions that were used in connection vith the

expenditures at issue in this -tatter. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

1. At the time the Commission determined to enter into
pre-probable cause to believe conciliation negotiations, the
treasurer of the Nassau County Democratic Committee was Ben
Tannenbaum. David Kremer, however, has since replaced
Mr. Tannenbaum as treasurer and Respondents' conciliation proposal
identifies Mr. Kremer as the treasurer of NCDC. In addition, the
attached conciliation proposal was submitted to this Office by
facsimile. Counsel has assured staff of this office that
Respondents' original, signed conciliation proposal has been
sai led to this office and should be received within the next week.



um3as

Accordlogly. this

Office rcom that the Comission accept kespomutoo

conciliation proposal.

A Check fog the civil penalty has not been receiwed.



-3-

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement by the Nassau
County Democratic Committee and David Kromer,, as
treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

57
Date

BY: ct,

U-0-16 G. nnerAssociatrneaCosl

Attachment
Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Craig D. Reffner
Susan it. Mitchell

,71 -77



BEFORE TE IFEDERAL ELECTIOIN COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nassau County Deocratic Comittee
and David Krmar as treasurer.

MIR 3832

=flZATlQN

I, Marjorie W. Ronus, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on Septmer 1,, 1995,r the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3832:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement by the
Nassau County Demcratic Committee and David
Kremer, as treasurer, as recmae In the
General Counsel' s Report dated August 28,,
1995.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recnne in the General Counsel' s Report
dted August 28t 1995.

Commissioner* Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
elo~rie W. nw

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., Aug. 29, 1995
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., Aug. 29, 1995
Deadline for vote: Fri., Sept. 01, 1995

11:07 am.
4:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

1 rd



FEDERAL ELECTIO)N COMMISSION
WASHWGJTON D C. - O*

SePter 12, 19"5

IlM~ra NU

David A. Levy
547 Stanton Avenue
Bldwin, MY 11510

RZ: NOR 3832

Dear fir. Levy:

This is in reference to the compAint you filed with the
Federal s1etion commission on Novmbe...r 12, 1993,p concernin,
activity undertaken by the Nassau.County Democratic Committee.

The Commissio found that there was reason to believe the
Nassau County Democratic Committe and its tlreasurer violated
2 U-8-C. 11 133v 434, 441d(a), and 441bia)# prvisions of the
Federal BlectiOs Campaig Act Of 1971e as amiendead. OM
September 1, 1995, a conciliation agreement signe" by the
respondents was accepted by the Commission. Aevcndagly the
Commission, closed the file, in this mtter on September 1.1995.A copy of this conciliation agreement is enclosed for your
Information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Crai Re fneV,
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

CeraehrW thw (Commoswn r. 10rh 4nn#,ersar

YESTERDAV, TODAV AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC ISFORMED



FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION

EP~ERALSeptember 12, 1995

Steena. KayUnfl, Usq.
Pcosakuer Roe* Goetz a Mendelsohn, LLP
15.5 *roadway
new York, MY 10036-8299

RE: BlUR 3832
Nassau County Democratic Committee and
David Kremer, as treasurer

Dear Nt. Kayman:

on September 1, 1995, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation a~ reement submitted on your
clients* behalf in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. $5 433v
434, 4414(a). and 441b(a). provisions of the Feeal Election
Camp-aign~ Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'). Accordingly, the
fIle, has, been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the c ote fil9 must be placed on the public record within 30
days, thi could occur at any time following certification of the
Conoom'se vote. if you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appar on the public record, please, do so as soon as
E ssible. Whi let he file may be placed on the public record:fore receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions wi ll 9e added to the public record upon receipt.

information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt will not become public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(4)(8). The
enclosed conciliation agreement, W-oever, will become a part of
the public record.

'wESTERDAN MOAN AND) To%I( WRo'%%
DI~fC'ATED TO KFEPI\(, TH( PL. Stit I~ORMQU



Page 2

inclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your Eles. Please note, that the civil
penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation agreements8
effective date. if you have any questions, please contact as at
(202) 229-3400.

Sincerely,

Craig D. e/r
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agrement,
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In the Matter of)
MINR 3832

Nassau county Democratic)
Committee)

David Kremer, as treasurer)

CONCILIATION &3N1

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn,, and

notarized complaint by David A. Levy. The Federal Election

Commission ("Comissionw) found reason to believe that the Nassau

County Democratic Committee and its treasurer ("Respondents")

violated 2 U.S.C. 1 433, 434, 44ld(a), and 441b(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the omission, and the Respodns

having participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to

a finding of probable cause to believe,, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

pursuan-t tc 2 U.S.C. §437g(4) (A) (i).

Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:



S S
1. Nassau County Democratic Comittee is a Dmcaic

party organization in Nassau County,, Now York, and has not

registered as a political comittee with the Comm'ission.

2. David Kroner is treasurer of the respondent

committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 441d, all expenditures for

comunications which expressly advocate the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or expenditures to

solicit any contribution through any broadcasting station,

newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct

mailing, or any other type of general public political

advertising,, must contain a disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. I 4424(a).

The disclaimer must clearly state the identity of the person

or comittee who paid for the communication and whether the

communication was authorized by the candidate of the

candidate's cmmittee. Id.; 11 C.F.R. 1110.11(a) (1).

4. Between August 25 and 27, 1993, Respondents placed

advertisements identifying then-Congressman David A. Levvy

and advocatIing his dafeat in at least seven local Nassau

County newspapers. The ads constitute election advocacy

that should have included a disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).

5. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"), defines the term "political committee"

as any committee, club, association, or other group of

persons which receives contributions aggregating in excess



Of $1,0009 Or makes 6canditures aggregatin in e3Cess of

*1j,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. 1 431(4) (a); 11

C.F.R. 1 100.5. The term 0expenditure" Includes any

purchase, payment,, distribution,, loan,, advance,, deposit, or

gift of money or anything of value made by any person for

the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.

2 U.S.C. 9 431(9)(A)(i). The term ocontribution* Includes

any gift, subscription,, advance,, or deposit of money or

anything of value made by any person for the purpose of

influencing any election for Federal office. 2 U.s.c.

§431(8) (A) (i).

6. A political committee must f ile a saMt =nt of

organization within ten days after beoiga political

coittee. 2 U.S.C. j 433(a); m &IM 11 C.F.R. 5102.1(d).

The traue of each political omittee, must file

regularly scheduled disclosure reports of reoeipts and

dibumes that comport with the require-Me set tfath

at 2 U.S.C. I 434(a) and (b); &M a&a 11 C.F.R. 1 104.1 and

104.3.

7. Based on evidence Res1-pondents, provided, the

respondent comittee made expenditures totaling $3,*746.18 to

place ads in various newspaper publications for the purpose

of influencing a federal election. This amount of federal

activity triggered the requirement to register and report as

a political committee. These expenditures were made in

August 1993,, before the present officers of the Nassau



0 0
County Democratic Committee assumed control of the

Committee, on or about October 5, 1993.

a. 2 U.S.C. 1441b(a) prohibits the making or knowing

acceptance of corporate contributions in connection with a

federal election.

9. Under Nev York State law, corporations may

contribute up to $5,000 in connection with state elections.

Any such corporate contributions received by the

unregistered respondent committee and used in connection

with a federal election would constitute prohibited

contributions accpe by a federal political ccm ittee. 2

U.S.C. 1441b(a).

10. Resondnt stated that they received certain

corporate contributions that were used in connection with

the ads placed in opposition to the candidacy of Congressman

Levy.

V. 1. Respondents failed to include the required

disclaimer on ads expressly advocating the defeat of a

clearly identified candidate in violation of 2 U.S.C. I

441d(a).

2. Respondents failed to register and report as

a political committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. ji 433 and

434. fir 2 U.S.C. j 431(4) (A).



3. Repodents acete orporate contributions

In ninection with a federal election in violation of 2

U.S.,C. I 441b(a).

VI. 1. 'Respondents vill pay a civil penalty to the

lederal Ilection Ciniss ion in the amount of four thousa

a&W eight hundred dollars ($4,6800), pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

4 437g (a) (5) (A).

2. The Nassau County Democratic Committee viii

regse and reprt as a political committee pursuant to 2

U.S.C. If 433 and 434.

"z-Vill. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

NOaint under 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a) (1) cocrigthe matr

at isse herein or on its own motion, may review coliance

with this awem1. if the Commission believes that this

agr~mtor any requirement thereof has, been viaed it

my institute a civil action for relief in the United States,

District Court for the District of Columbia.

V1I1. This agreement shall become effective as of the

date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Ci=miss ion has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Coamm ission.



X. This Conciliation Agreement Constitutes the entire

agrement between the parties on the matters raised, herein, aMA

no other statement promise, or Mgemet either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,, that is

not contained in this written agreeen shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COIOIS8ION:

L~awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
D7-ate-r

Associate General Counsel

LI -q?

FOR THE RESPODNS

Jz~* iP~V" Aut 3rda.995
Name: David Kremer Date

Position: Treasurer
Nassau Democratic County Committee

rjOTARY PUBLIC. State Of He" Yo'1k
NO. 490S49

Quaiifted in Nassu County
Coileuion Expif S3 Nerf. 2. 19 1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20*63
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.47,



Nassau Democratic County Committee
600 Old Country Road

Garden City. New York 11530
516-227-0505

October 9. 1995

Mr. Craig D. Reffner
Federal Election Commission
999 E State Street, NW
Washington. DC 20463 CA~

Re: Nassau Democratic County Committee - MLR38.32

Dear Mr. Reffner:

In accordance %,.ith the signed conciliation agreement on the aho~e matter. I am enclosing the
civil penalty in the amount of S4.800.H), %%hich is due on October 11. 1 9-5

If you ha~e anN further questions. please contact mne at 516-22-)5)

\'crx trub. -%ours.

[)a% id F. Kreme~r
} reaSUr

N "N



NASAUDEMOCRATIC COUNTY COMMfITIE
m0 OLD COUNTR ROAD, SUflm~

GAMEN CrrlY. WY 11530

October 8th .195

FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION

Four Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 - ----------

FOaNassau County Democratic COmmit-t e MUR 38

18189

)OLLARS

2OL9 6.3 16830

PAY
TOMl

000 L&B 990 -1:0 M8OO 3 2 SIn:
ja4ZA24- -Z

%owg&PW.n 41



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAUWtPCItOW 0C XM4I

&am

W*

;'it
Ur

TWWAY RNIA~u

QOC, Docket

Rosa Z. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

e~eeen rreceveda ceck from

it ~ ~ ~ . ahudb eoie , an te numbaer .du e

TO: ~ ~ ~ i Roah.Sieo

Accounting Technician

OGCj Docket N 0oj

In reference to the above check in the amount of
N0AD h UR number is and in the name of;Lr04U .b The account intoWhich It should be epositcj is lind~icate below:

Budget Clearing Account (0CC), 95F3875.16

7Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:

Signature 10-7-q
Date

TO:

Ir":

FROK:


